10/14/2021 9:494M FAX T722127527 EXPRESS EMPLOYHENT Eo001/0001

City

Prccurement & ContractmgServices )
125 SW Elpder Ave. Stuan F, 84094
Plione: 772.988.5806

Octobar 11, 2021

Express Employment Professionals
Attn: Mike England

900 E. Prima Vista Blvd, Suite 100
Port Saint Lucle, Florida 34952

Subject: Renewal for RFP #2019-200, Temporary Employee Services

Dear Mr. England,

Thils s official notnf“cat:on to.your firm that:the Gity of Stuart wishes 1o extend your current contract far
Temporary-Employee Sgryices forthe perlod beglnning January 15, 2022 arid ending on January 14; 2023,

which represents:the third of faur (one year) renewal optlons, ‘This extension is granted under the same
terms, conditions,.and pricing as the original gontract.

Please complete the bottom partion of this letter. Your-response must be received no later than 4:00
p.m., October 28, 2021. You may fax your response. to (772} 600-0134 or send by emall to

purchasing@ct.stuartfl.us. Thank you for your cooperation and immediate attention to this matter.
Please.contact me dt (772) 2885320, If you.should have any questions.

Alaina Knoﬂa (‘/ﬂ&@l\

Procurement Coordinator

Best Rega rds,

cet RFP File

E/Ihereby'attest, by slgnature, to Florida Statutes {F.S.)-287.135-S¢rutinized Campanies that Boycatt
Israel list, F.S. 215.4725-Engaging In tommeéyce with.Cuba or Syria, and F.5. 215.473-Scrutinized
Companies with activities. In the Iran Petroleum Energy- Sector List; and agree to the contract

renewal as of the subject Agreement.

contract reriewal as'specifiéd of the subject Agreement

/ 5_ VAcrnps A 4("-04-,4’.-'(’
(signature) ¢ Printed Name

/ Iy /?/ R

Date Title




	Express.pdf
	LetterOfTransmittal
	Tab1
	Tab2
	Tab3
	Tab4
	Tab5
	Tab6
	Tab7
	Tab8




